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Period of contract — From: To:

Name of Insured/Proposer:

Existing rebuild sum insured

General condition of the building

Construction type of walls and roof

Will you be living at the home 
during the works?

Who is responsible for securing the site 
each day?

What additional security will be used at 
the site? (e.g. Heras fencing)

Nearest occupied house to the site

What are your intentions for the property 
once the work is completed?

Name and address of contractors

Correspondence address

Address of property undergoing works

Will your neighbour(s) contact you in the 
event of any unusual/unlawful activity?

What measures are being taken to 
protect the contents of the house?
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Has the contract already started?

Who is acting as the project manager?

Do you have a copy of the contractor’s 
insurance policy?

Contractors liability cover limit

Is insurance required in joint names?

Who is responsible for insuring the 
contract works?

Total Contract value

What contract is being used on 
this project?

Details of contract 
(attach Schedule of works)

If applicable, what is the construction of 
the extension / new build

Detail any use of heat

Your signature Date

Details of structural work including roofing 
or under pinning

Contract conditions 
(e.g. JCT minor works 6.3B)

DISCLAIMER: By signing this document:

▶ You are declaring that the information given in this questionnaire is to the best of your knowledge and correct at the time
of signing. If you have any doubts about any of the questions above, then please consult your insurance advisor.
Failure to disclose correct information may affect any claim you make, or the insurance policy being made invalid.

▶ You accept that the insurance policy and any cover provided by it will not be in place until this questionnaire has been fully
verified and agreed by Artsure.
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